M.C.C.A.
William Blodgett, President . Rosemary Kulow

Lincoln County Commissioner Executive Director

Peter Baldacci, Vice President
Penobscot County Commissioner

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer
Cumberland County Commissioner

Y .
Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
10:00 a.m., May 13, 2015

I.  Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance, & Pledge of Allegiance

II. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

III.  Approval of Minutes
A. April 8, 2015 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

IV. Old Business
A. Select County Host of 2016 Annual MCCA Convention
B. MCCA Counties Questionnaire
C. Corrections Legislation Discussion

V. New Business
A. Discussion of MCCA Newsleftter
B. Consideration of Online Payment Service

VI. Reports
Executive Director’s Report

Financial Report
Legislative Report
Association Reports
Corrections Report
Annual Convention Report
NACo Report

OEETARPE

VII. Other Business

VIII. Adjournment






IL.

Thomas Coward, Secratary-Treasurer
Cumberand County

Wildam Blodgett, President Rosemary Kulow
Lincoin County Exetutive Director
Peter Baldacei, Vice President Lauren Haven
Penobstot Counly Office Manager

Haiey County Commbnsones sm%xzim
4 Gabriet Drive, Sulte 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
wwaw.rainecounties.ong

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
10:00 a.m., April 8, 2015

Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

President William Blodgett called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m. The attendees
recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Androscoggin - Comm. Sally Christner proxy for Comm. Beth
Bell; Aroostook - Comm. Norman Fournier; Cumberland - Comm. Tom Coward; Franklin
- Comm. Gary McGrane; Kennebec - Comm. George Jabar II; Knox - Comm. Roger Moody;
Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett; Oxford ~ Admin. Scott Cole proxy for Comm. Steven
Merrill; Piscataquis - Comm. James Annis; Sagadahoc - County Admin. Pamela Hile
proxy for Comm. Charles Crosby III; Somerset - Comm. Newell Graf; York - Comm.
Michael Cote; MACCAM - Bill Collins; and MSA - Sheriff Todd Brackett.

OTHERS PRESENT: Cumberland - Comm. Stephen Gorden and Assistant County
Manager Bill Whitten; Kennebec - Admin. Bob Devlin; Knox - Admin. Andrew Hart; and
Sagadahoc - Sheriff and MSA President Joel Merry; Piscataquis - Interim County Manager
Tom Lizotte; Sagadahoc - Sheriff Joel Merry; Somerset - Admin. Dawn DiBlasi.

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Rosemary Kulow, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm
Ulmer, and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

Comm. Moody moved and Comm. Fournier seconded approving the agenda as presented.
The motion was approved unanimously.




I11. Approval of Meeting Minutes

Comm. McGrane moved and Comm. Moody seconded approving the minutes gs written.
The motion was approved unanimously.

IV. Old Business
A. Jail Legislation

Executive Director Rosemary Kulow stated that the portion of LD 234, An Act To Adjust
Appropriations and Allocations from the General Fund and Other Funds for the
Expenditures of State Government for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 regarding
supplemental funding for jails, will not be vetoed, but neither will the Governor sign it.
The emergency fund legislation will go into effect at 12:00 midnight. The group
discussed this topic.

Sheriff Todd Bracket explained that Representative Ricky Long will propose an
amendment to LD 186 that includes a three-year “soft landing” which would be reduced
by 50% on the second year and another 50% the third year. The group agreed this is not
acceptable and discussed educating legislators about the realistic operating costs and
sticking to the $18 million in state funding that can be justified and supported with
documentation.

B. New Corrections Committee — Schedule Organizational Meeting

The conversation continued into this agenda item. Administrator Bill Collins proposed
inviting finance advisors, Alex Kimball and Scott Atkins, to meet with the Corrections
Committee. Comm. Blodgett said we should try to schedule the meeting in the next two
days so we will be prepared to move forward.

C. Discuss County Host of 2016 Annual MCCA Convention

Penobscot may be a good choice for next year’s convention as they will be celebrating
their 200th anniversary. The area is equipped with a convention center and area
attractions. Admin. Bill Collins will ask for the Penobscot commissioners’ support and
report back to MCCA in May.

V. New Business

A. Authorize Executive Director to Sign Agreement with the Maine Farm Bureau to
Lease Office Space

The group reviewed and discussed the terms of the new office space lease. Rosemary
mentioned the price was comparable to the area market price for leased space, and that she
had been able to negotiate a lower price than first quoted by the landlord. Comm. Fournier
moved that the executive director be authorized to sign the lease, but requested the reference
to the Risk Pool be removed from the document. McGrane seconded the motion. Comm.
Moody requested amending the motion to also add Rosemary’s name and title. Comm. Jabar



seconded the motion. The vote was seven to six in favor of making these changes and
authorizing Ms. Kulow to sign the agreement.

B. Discount Prescription Drug Card Program Marketing Agreement

Rosemary Kulow explained the NACo agreement and invited questions. Administrator Bill
Collins asked what the advertising entailed. MCCA would include information about the
program on the website, Facebook, newsletter, etc. Comm. McGrane made a motion to enter
inter into the agreement, seconded by Admin. Collins. The motion passed with a unanimous
vote.

Reports

A. and B. Executive Director’s and Financial Reports

Executive Director Rosemary Kulow welcomed any questions regarding the monthly
reports. She reminded the group of the upcoming County Day, scheduled for April 22,
9:00 am to 1:00 pm. Lauren Haven will send an email reminder as well. Admin. Bill
Collins made a motion to accept the reports as written. The motion was seconded by
Comm. Moody and the motion passed with a unanimous vote.

C. Legislative Report

Asst. County Manager Bill Whitten talked about MCCA's position on some of the LDs, in
addition to jail legislation, being discussed by the Legislative Policy Committee:

e LD 1019 HHS-VII Substance Abuse & Adult Mental Health (Oppose)

* LD 564 An Act To Establish Appropriate Parameters for County Borrowing
Authority (Support)

e LD 921 An Act To Strengthen the Right of a Victim of Sexual Assault or Domestic
Violence B49To Take Necessary Leave from Employment (No position)

D. Association Reports

MACCAM: Bill Collins reported the group was meeting more frequently. The next
meeting will be here in Augusta on Thursday, April 30th,

MSA: Sheriff Todd Brackett said he had nothing further to add, and deferred to
MSA President Joel Merry.

E. Corrections Report.

No report was given.

F. Annual Convention Report

Ms. Kulow referred to the section of her Executive Director’s report:



The Planning Committee held another meeting Friday, April 374, at which
time the group discussed various topics such as: types of training
opportunities, entertainment and activities, the conference theme,
potential speakers, and potential vendors and sponsors. The theme that
received the most votes from committee members is, “Hancock County,
the Down East Adventure.”

The next meeting of the planning committee will take place May 1st at the
conference venue in Bar Harbor to taste the types of food that will be
available for the convention. The following meeting will be held Thursday,
May 28th at 1:00 in Augusta.

Lauren Haven reported that two speakers had been confirmed, Dr. Natalie Ortiz
from NACo, and James Katsiaficas of Perkins/Thompson. Hotel reservations can
be made at this time. There’s a link on the MCCA website with directions on how

to get the group rate. MCCA staff is working to make convention registration
online with the option of paying online as well.

F. NACo Report

No report was given.
VII. Other Business
No other business was brought before the Board.
B. Adjournment

Comm. McGrane made a motion to adjourn at 12:17 p.m.; Comm. Fournier seconded the
motion, which was unanimously approved. The group adjourned to lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Thomas S. Coward

Attachments:



William Blodgett, President
Lincoin County

M.C.C.A.

Rosemary Kulow
Executive Director

Peter Baldacci, Vice President

Lauren Haven
Penobscot County

Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer
Cumberiand County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Executive Director’s Report
April 3, 2015

LEGISIATIVE

These days it’s all about the Legislature! The attached summaries show the status of county-related
bills and do a bit to explain the county-related bills we’re watching.

This month’s activity focused on bills concerning the following: supplemental 2015 funding for county
jails (LD 234); Kennebec County’s acquisition of state property (LD 114); promoting 911 as the
primary phone number to report emergencies (LD 339); methadone treatment in jails (LD 1019);
Governor’s proposed biennial budget); reversing jail consolidation (LD 186); county borrowing
authority (LD 564); collective bargaining requirements (LD 530); regional ambulance service provided
by York County (LD 166); and confidentiality of records in Registry of Deeds (LD 756); to mention
the premier county-related bills.

1 have also participated in meetings of the York and Cumberland County legislative delegations and
the Rural Caucus. Every Friday, I send out a copy of the Maine Municipal Association’s Legislative
Bulletin for county personnel who are interested in knowing MMA’s perspective on proposed
legislation and the municipalities’ positions on the issues. Most of my time now is spent keeping up to
date on legislative activity, attending committee meetings, gathering and preparing information for
Legislative committees, preparing and giving testimony, meeting with legislators, and sharing
information with MCCA members. I attended the MACCAM meeting in Bangor last week, and we
talked a lot about legislation, especially that associated with jails.

COUNTY DAY
REMINDER: County Day is at the Hall of Flags at the Maine State House Wednesday, April 20"

from 9:00 am ~ 1:00 pm, and you’re invited to sponsor a table for the event. It’s your chance to
showcase your county, so please contact Lauren ASAP to coordinate your participation with her.



ANNUAL CONVENTION

The Planning Committee held another meeting Friday, April 3™, at which time the group discussed
various topics such as: types of training opportunities, entertainment and activities, the conference
theme, potential speakers, and potential vendors and sponsors. The theme that received the most votes
from committee members is, “Hancock County, the Down East Adventure.”

The next meeting of the planning committee will take place May 1* at the conference venue in Bar
Harbor to taste the types of food that will be available for the convention. The following meeting will
be held Thursday, May 28" at 1:00 in Augusta.

Meetings/Events since March 11, 2015 Board of Directors’ Meeting

March 12
March 20
March 23
March 25

March 26
March 27
March 30
March 31
April 1

April 2
April 3

April 6

Cumberland County Delegation Meeting at State House, Augusta — 11:30 am

LPC Conference Call Meeting — 10:00 am

Public hearing on LD 186 & 195 in CJPS and on LD 564 in SLG — 1:00 pm

Rural Caucus at State House — 8:00 am

Work session in CJPS on LD 186 & 195; public hearing in LCRED on LD 530 — 1:00
MACCAM meeting in Bangor at Penobscot County Courthouse — 10:00 am

Work session on LD 186 & 195 in CJPS — 10:00 am

Work session on LD 564 in SLG — 1:00 pm

Work session on LD 530 in LCRED - 1:00 pm

Work sessions on LD 564 & LD 166 in SLG; public hearings on LD 206 & LD 756 in
JUD, LD 657 in CJPS, and LD 879 and LD 912 in EUT —all at 1:00 pm.

Work session in LCRED on LD 767 — 1:00 pm

LPC conference call meeting — 10:00 am

Convention Planning Committee meeting at MCCA office — 1:00 pm

Public hearings on LD 698, LD 975 & LD 921 in LCRED — 9:30 am

Upcoming Planned Meetings/Events (as of this writing):

April 10 LPC conference call meeting — 10:00 am

Work session on LD 657 in CJPS — 1:00 pm
April 13 Public hearing on LD 658 in CJPS — 1:00 pm
April 15 Public hearing on LD 632 in HHS — 1:00 pm

Work session on LD 658 in CJPS
April 16 Cumberland County delegation meeting at State House
April 17 LPC conference call meeting — 10:00 am
April 20 PATRIOTS’ DAY HOLIDAY - office closed
April 22 County Day at the Hall of Flags in the State House
April 24 LPC conference call meeting — 10:00 am
May 1 LPC conference call meeting — 10:00 am

Convention Planning Committee meeting - 1:00 pm
May 8 LPC conference call meeting — 10:00 am
May 13 MCCA Board of Directors’ meeting beginning at 9:00 am
Respectfully submitted,

ot Gl

Rosemary Kulow, Executive Director



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
March 2015 Financial Report

Attached please find the monthly financial reports for the month of March 2015. The Balance
Sheet shows total Assets and Liabilities & Equity at $211,974.34. Debits to the bank account in

March totaled $15,550.52, and $9,397.40 was deposited that month. The bank balance on March
31* was $213,158.43.

With approximately 25% of the budget year completed, $141,703 (57%) of the $246,550
budgeted revenue has been received. We have received payments from NACo for MCCA’s
work updating the roster, premiums paid for improving membership, and for our marketing of
NACo programs. All counties have paid their 2015 MCCA dues. Thank you, Maine counties!

On the expenditure side, $14,440 (6% of the total budget) was expended in March, for a total of
$47,454 (19%) expended year-to-date. See the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual Month Only
report for details of revenue and expenditures for the year.

Finances are within budget, and there are no problems in any line item at this time. Please don’t

hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything different in the
financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

e ak

Rosemary E. Kulow
Executive Director

Accepted by: Date:

William Blodgett, President Peter Baldacci, Vice-President

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer



1:556 PM

04/02/15 . .. . un
Accrual Basis Maine County Commissioners Association
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2015
March 31
2015
L]
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank 212,324.34
Petty Cash Account 200.00
Total Checking/Savings 212,524.34
Accounts Receivable
Receivables -550.00
Total Accounts Receivable -550.00
Total Current Assets 211,974.34
TOTAL ASSETS 211,974.34
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 1,349.75
Total Accounts Payable 1,349.75
Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr -252 .46
Total Other Current Liabilities -252.46
Total Current Liabilities 1,097.29
Total Liabilities 1,097.29
Equity
3200-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc -59,216.00
3900-00 - Earnings 175,844.25
Net Income 94,248.80
Total Equity 210,877.05
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 211,974.34

Page 1 of 1



2:25 PM

Maine County Commissioner iati
04/02/15 y ssioners Association

Reconciliation Summary

MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 03/31/2015

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 14 items
Deposits and Credits - 4 items
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 5 items
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 03/31/2015
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 jtems

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

March
2015

MR

218,307.04

-15,550.52

9,401.91

-6,148.61

213,158.43

-839.43

5.34

-834.09

212,324.34

-2,067.17
-2,067.17

210,257.17

Page 1 of 1



2:26 PM Maine County Commissioners Association

04/02/15 apr g .
Reconciliation Detail
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 03/31/2015
Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 219,307.04

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 14 items

2/26 3498 Maine Farm Bureau Build Assoc v -1,382.00 -1,382.00

2/26 3501  Staples Credit Plan 4 -225.46  -1,607.46

2/26 3502  Time Warner Cable v -167.59  -1,775.05

3/6 Bangor Payroll v -1,852.08 -3,627.13

3/12 3505  Country Cafe Catering v -270.00  -3,897.13

3/12 3506  Kulow, Rosemary v -219.37 -4,116.50

3/12 3504  Gorham Leasing Group v -164.35  -4,280.85

3/12 3507 Haven, Lauren v -94.32  -4,375.17

3/18 Bangor Payroli v -1,849.89 -6,225.06

3/20 Bangor Payroll v ~ -1,848.08  -8,073.14

3/24 3508 Bank of Maine v -1,260.29 -9,333.43

3/24 3511  Cybercopy v -788.00 -10,121.43

3/24 3503 Capitol Computers v -275.00 -10,396.43

3/27 Bangor Payroll v -5,154.09 -15550.52

Total Checks and Payments -15,550.52 -15,550.52
Deposits and Credits - 4 items

3/9 63608 Penobscot County v 8,765.00 8,765.00

3/20 National Association of Counties v 132.40 8,897.40

3/31 v 4.51 8,901.91

3/31 National Association of Counties v 500.00 9,401.91

Total Deposits and Credits 9,401.91 9,401.91

Total Cleared Transactions -6,148.61 -6,148.61

Cleared Balance -6,148.61 213,158.43

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 5 items

12/31 -0.08 -0.08

2/26 3500 State of Maine_Hall of Flags -100.00 -100.08

2/26 3503 Maine Sheriffs Association -75.00 -175.08

3/4 3510  York County -500.00 -675.08

3/31 3512  Gorham Leasing Group -164.35 -839.43

Total Checks and Payments -839.43 -839.43
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

12/31 2.89 2.89

1/31 2.45 5.34

Total Deposits and Credits 5.34 5.34

Page 1 of 2



2:26 PM
04/02/15

Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail

MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 03/31/2015

Name

Date Num
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 03/31/2015
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items

4/1 3513
4/1 3514
4/1 3515

Total Checks and Payments

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Maine Farm Bureau Build Assoc
Nat'l Council of County Assoc Exec
Maine Municipal Association

Amount Balance

-834.09 -834.09
-6,982.70 212,324.34
-1,497.17 -1,497.17
-500.00 -1,897.17
-70.00 -2,067.17
-2,067.17 -2,067,17
-2,067.17 -2,067.17
-9,049.87 210,257.17

Page 2 of 2



04/02/15

Accrual Bas . . .
corual Bas's Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through March 2015

March YTD $ Over % of
Budget 2015 2015 Budget Budget
Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4120-00 - Registration 30,000 -30,000
4130-00 - Sponsorship 12,500 -12,500
4140-00 - Vendor 12,500 -12,500
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income 55,000 -65,000
4300-00 - Dues 140,240 8,765 140,240 100%
4400-00 - Other Income 500 132 951 451 190%
4500-00 - NACo Roster 500 500 500 100%
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment 25,000 -25,000
4810-00 - Interest Earned 50 5 12 -38 24%
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance 25,260 -25,260
Total Income 246,550 9,402 141,703 -104,847 57%
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees 1,850 140 412 -1,438 22%
5030-00 - FICA 7,750 564 1,761 -5,989 23%
5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 37,000 2,827 8,481 -28,519 23%
5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 74,000 5,538 16,615 -57,385 22%
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses 120,600 9,069 27,269 -93,331 23%
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance 20,000 1,635 5,001 -14,999 25%
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins 2,000 171 -1,829 9%
5130-00 - Workers Comp 600 -600
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins 500 112 -388 22%
Total 5100-00 - Insurance 23,100 1,635 5,284 -17,816 23%

6010-00 - Prof. Services

6011-00 - Prof Services-Bookkeeping 250 -250
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services 500 -500
6013-00 - Financial Audit 1,800 -1,800
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services 2,550 -2,550

6030-00 - Lobbying

6031-00 - Lobbying Reg 300 -300
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual 2,000 -2,000
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying 2,300 -2,300

Page 1 of 3



04/02/15
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through March 2015

Maine County Commissioners Association

6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses

6050-00 - Education and Training
6100-00 - Bank Charges
6110-00 - Convention Exp.
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense
6118-00 - Meeting Exp.
6121-00 - Supplies
Total 6110-00 - Convention Exp.

6135-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques
6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6142-00 - Directory

6143-00 - Other Copying or Printing
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6145-00 - Dues Expense

6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software
6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies
6155-00 - Telephone System
6156-00 - Other
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office

6160-00 - Fees
6170-00 - Meeting exp.
6171-00 - Annual Meeting
6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop
6173-00 - Monthly
6174-00 - Retreat Meeting
6175-00 - Meetings - Other
Total 6170-00 - Meeting exp.

6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense
6195-00 - Office Space Rental

March YTD $ Over % of
Budget 2015 2015 Budget Budget
8,400 927 1,642 -6,758 20%
8,400 927 1,642 -6,758 20%
500 145 -355 29%
50 1 -49 2%
5,000 500 1,000 -4,000 20%
1,000 -1,000
26,000 3 82 -25,918 0%
3,250 -3,250
35,250 503 1,082 -34,168 3%
800 -600
825 788 788 -37 96%
150 -150
975 788 788 -187 81%
1,500 1,100 -400 73%
1,500 105 204 -1,296 14%
3,250 275 825 -2,425 25%
2,000 329 657 -1,343 33%
1,700 140 -1,560 8%
200 -200
500 -500
9,150 709 1,826 -7,324 20%
150 43 43 -107 29%
1,500 1,272 -228 85%
250 -250
3,000 312 620 -2,380 21%
1,500 -1,500
800 100 -700 13%
7,050 312 1,992 -5,058 28%
4,000 277 459 -3,541 11%
18,375 4,261 -14,114 23%

Page 2 of 3



04/02/15
Accrual Basis ; issi iati
cerual Bast Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through March 2015

March YTD $ Over % of
Budget 2015 2015 Budget Budget
6215-00 - Postage-Shpping 350 53 55 -295 16%
6230-00 - Advertising 1,000 -1,000
6235-00 - Supplies 2,500 799 -1,701 32%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone 1,800 124 373 -1,427 21%
6242-00 - Conference Call Line 100 -100
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & internet 3,000 335 -2,665 11%
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 4,900 124 708 -4,192 14%
6250-00 - Website 250 -250
6260-00 - Contingency 3,000 -3,000
Total Expense 246,550 14,440 47,454 -199,096 19%

Page3of3



.10 | abed

80°258'l- 80°258't- lloihe lobueg  01-G102 9/¢ g

a|qeled sjunosdy

00°692'6- 00'592'6- S3|qeAIadaY |el0]
00°692'6- 00°005- SOIIUNOY JO UOREIO0SSY [BUOHEN Le/e wewhed
00°692'8-  00°00S S9HUNOY JO UOHEID0SSY [BUOlEN 2961 LE/E 8210AU|
00°592'6-  00°005- Aunog Y40\ L1961 v2/e OWBN UPBID
00°59.'8- Ob'ZEL- SOHUNOY JO UOHBIO0SSY [BUCHEN oe/e ewhed
09°2€9's- 0V'TEL S9IUN0Y JO UOHEIDOSSY [SUOHEN £961 02/¢ ao10AU|
00°59/'8- 00°G9.'8- funo) 100sqousd  809E9 6/€ wewhed

SI|qeAIBIdY

L6'2E0'S- 16°2E0'G- yueg sbuines-Buniosyd vIOW eloL
16°/80'G- ISY Le/e ysodaq
2revo's- Sevol- dnoio Bujses weylon ZISE 1€/ yo8yo-wd g
£0°'8/8v- 00700 S8IUNOY JO UONKBIN0SSY [BUONEN Le/c wswAed
10'8/€'S- 60¥SL'S- lloihed tobueg lzg/e  %o8yD-ud g
86'€22-  00'88.- Adoaiegh LLGE p2/e  %08uD- lwud g
20¥9S  00'SLe- sseindwog [oydeg 60SE be/e Mooy~ ud lid
20688 62°092't- aute Jo sjueg 80G€ be/e  ¥o8uD-lud lig
1£'660'2 OP'2EL S3NUNOY JO UOIBIOSSY [BUOlEN oz/e wowfed
16'996'L  80'8¥8'I- jjoifed 1o0bueg 0z/e  fP8yD-wd g
66'718'c  68'6¥8L" ltoshed 106ueg gH/Ee  ®o8yD-ud |Iig
88'¥99'G  ZEV6- uaineT 'uaneH L0SE 2H/E  PeyD-wd liig
02'65L'S LE6LZ Arewssoy ‘mojny| 905€ gL/ oeuD- wd Iig
/5'8/6'S 00°0.2- Buirele) ajen Anunod GOSE Zh/E  feduD-ud liig
5'8¥2'9  SEv9l- dnoug Buises weyion vOSE 2LE  Yo8yD-wd liig
26'21P'9  00°692'8 Alunog joosqouad  809EY B/E wawAed
80°25£'2- 802S8'}- jioshed tobueg 9/¢ $28yD- d g
0000~  00°00S- Aunod 5104 01GE v/ %9949

yueq sBuireg-Buntosyd YOO

aoueeg junowy aweN wnN  9ed adAL
5102 yolepw
JUNo29Yy Aq [Iel8Qq uoljoesuel] m_mmmmmﬂw

UOHEBIOOSSY SJauois  .wo) AQuno) aule NdzeT



Ljoeg”

89'9eS-  bE'892- yloiked 1oBueg  11-G102 E4/8 g
v€'892-  +vE'892- lloihed Jobueg 0i-G102 9/¢ ng
21°290'2- L1°290'2-

£1°2902- SE€v9l dnosg Buisea weyion CISE 1€/e Mo8YD-ud Jig
Z5'1eg'e- Sev9l- dnoig Bujses weylon Le/e na
21°/90'2- 00°0L- uoneIossY [edpIun sutey Le/e ng
L4°266'L- LI'ZBY'L-  uonedossy Buipjing neaing wied auep Le/e g
00°00S-  00°00S- 99x3 00sSY AUNoY Jo [1UN0D [euoleN 1E/E ng
00°0 BO'¥SL'S jloiked sobueg 22/e  Mo/YD- 1ud g
60¥SL‘S- 60°V5L'G- lloifed loBueg  g£1-5102 Zz/c g
00'0 00'882 Adoasaghp LIGE ¥2/€ %08yD- wd liig
00'88/-  00'88/- Adoaseghn ve/e g
000 0062 sis)ndwo) joyde) 60SE ve/e  MooUD- 1wd jiig
00°Gle-  00°Sle- siendwo) [oyde) ve/e na
000 62'092'1 Bute Jo yueg 80SE v2/c  o8YD-1wd liig
62°092L- 620928 L- surep jo yueg ve/e g
000 80°8v8'L io1hed toBueg 0g/e  o8yD- wud liig
80'8b81- 80°8Y8'}- lloiked joBueg  21-G10z 0z/e ing
000 68°6v8'1 jlo1hed jobueg EL/E  O8YD- JWd Iig
68'6¥8'L- 68618 L floshed 1obueg  [1-G10Z €1/ ne
000 26 uaIne] ‘usneH 20SE gl/e  o9yD- wud g
26 2ev6- uaineT ‘uaneH giLe g
000 IE61Z Arewssoy ‘mojn| 90S€ g2L/e  %o8yD-wd g
le61e-  /E'6le- Arewesoy 'mojny| ziLe g
000 00°022 Bupsre) epen Aunog S0SE ¢h/e  %o8yD-wd g
00'0Le-  00°0Z2- Bunieied syed Aunod gl/e na
00'0 GePolL dnoig Buisea weyion $0SE /e Xo8yD-ud Ing
SEV9l-  GEb9L- dnoip Buises weyion zLe ng
000 80°258°1 lloiked sobueg 9/e Xo9yD- Wi liig

ddueleg junowy SweN wnN  ajeq adA}
S102 Yyosepy

Junodoy Aq j1le}ag uonoesued |

uo[1eI00SSY SI9UOISSIWWOD AJUnos aurep

fjuo) adueinsuy yileay sakojdws - 00-0001

s|qeAed sjunooay |ejo |

siseq [eniooy
S1/20/t0
Wdzee:e



L3jo g ebed

00°0V! 00'vY ifoshed 10bueg ¢L-51L02 L2/e g
0096 002¢ lloiked 10Bueg  Zi-5102 0z/e g
00'v9 002e llosked JoBueg L1-GLOZ €L/ ing
oo'ge 00°2¢ lloiked jobueg  01-G10g 9/¢ g
L§'p- 1S b-
1S°t- 1SP- Le/e usodag
00°00S-  00°00S-
00°006- 00°006G- $813UN0Y JO UOHEBIDOSSY |BUOIIEN 2961 Lg/e 3010AU|
Ov'ZEL-  OV'ZEL-
or'ZEL- Ob'ZEL- $8IUN0Y JO UOHBIOOSSY [BUOEN €961 02/E 8010AU|
000 000
000 95'G8S lloshed Jobueq  g1-5102 22/e g
95°68S-  6E9P!- lloiked ioBueg g1-610Z L2/c g
LLI'BEY-  6E°9VL- lloikey iobueg  21-GL02 0z/¢ g
8/'262-  6E9VL- lloifed 1oBueg  11-G10Z €1/ g
68°9¥L-  6E€9VL- lloiked 10Bueg 01-5102 9/¢ g
000 000
000 v£'892- floiked 1obueq g1-G102 22/ na
v£'892 9€'€20'L lloifed tobueg g1-GLog 22/c ng
20'508-  $£'89g- llosfed sobueg  z1-5102 02/c its]
aojuejeg junowy aweN wnN  aleqg adAy
S102 yoiep

UNo29Yy Aq [leleq uonoesuel |

UONBIOOSSY SIDUO|S

'wo Ajunog auiep

$994 Jjosfed - 00-020S
sesuadx3 [joihed - 00-000S

paule3 isais| - 00-018Y le10]
pauuey 1salsiul - 00-01L8Y
18}s0Y 0OVN - 00-00S+ [elo).
13}SOH OJVN - 00-00St
SwodUl 1810 - 00-00%1 (10}
dwWodU] J2Y10 - 00-00t

uonnqiuo) askoldwz SHIJaURW - 00-100] [B10].

uonnquuoe) sskoldws SHIJauRY - 00-L00L

AuoQ aoueInsu| yyesH sakojdws - 00-0001 [B10)

siseq |enJooy
<G1/20/v0
ANd 2eC



Loy’

]
'

aoueInsu} - 00-001LG [BI0L

60'GE9'L  B0'SE9’L
60°'G6E9'l  60°GEQ'L aouBINsyY| UieaH - 00-04 LS €10}
60°GE9'}l 60'GE9’ jjoJked iobueg  €1-G102 L2/€ g
aouensu| YjjeaH - 00-0LES
aoueinsuj - 00-001S
G0'690'6 S0'690'6 sesuadx3 jj0lAed - 00-000S €101
8F'865'S  8F'8ES'S 10)0811g aAnoexd - Ages - 00-090S [el10L
8v'865's  C9vBE'L jjoihed lobueg €1-5102 L3/ g
98'eSl'y 29'v8E'l 10shed jobueg  z1-6102 02/€ e
v2'69L'2 COP8EL jlo)ked iobueg  11-GL0Z €1/ Ha
29°v8E'l  29¥8e'L jlolfed 1obueg 04-G102 9/¢ g
A0}0841Qg SALNDBAXT - >._m_mw - 00-090%
26'928'2 269282 1SSV aAlElSIUIWPY - AlRleS - 00-0S06 {Bl0)
269282 €490 jjolfed sobueg €i-5102 L2/E e
610212 €490 j[l0ihed Jobueg g1-G10¢ 02/ it
or'elv't  €490L jjoiked Jobueg 1 1-510¢ €1/E ng
£2°90Z £2°90.L [|0ihed JoBueg 01-5102 9/ g
1SSV aAnensiuiwpy - Arejes - 00-0505
G9'€95 S9'695 VOl - 00-0£06 [Bl01
59'€95 9v'6E1 joiked Jobueg €1-5102 L2/€ g
61 ey 9v'66 1 jloihed jofueg gL-5L02 02/€ ihg
£/°v82 121 [[oihed Jobueg 11-G102 EL/E g
ay'evh av'Evl jjoifed Jobueg 01-G102 9/€ g
VOId - 00-0£0S
00°0v! 00’0V s894 ||0;Aed - 00-0206G [BIOL
ooueeg junowy wnN  9led odA)
5102 ydiel

JUN029Y Ag |lela@ uoljoesuel )
uoIjB100SSY SJauoissiwwo) Ajuno) sulep N 262

sised [Bnooy
SiL/20/t0



210 g abeq

00'882 00882
00'882 00'88Z

00°882 00882 AdoataghAn ve/e ing
0b°'€00°L  OV'E00°L

ov'e ov's

or's ovr'e usineq ‘usney gue flfs]
00°000‘L  00'000‘t

00000}  00°00S Aunog yioA L961L ve/e OWSW Upain
00°005 00°00S Aunog oA 015€ /g %9840

0002 00°0Z

00°0Z 0070 uoneidossy [ediouniy suiepy Le/e e

16'926 16'926

/67926 16°926

/6926 16'926 aulep Jo yueg ve/e g
aoueleg junowy aweN wnN  ajeq adA

SL0Z Yyosep

unoooy Aq jlejeg uonoesues )

UO[IBIOOSSY SI9UOIS

wo9 Ajuno) aulep

Bunund-saidog - 00-0%19 101

Asoya1q - 00-2 19 fe10),

Aro10811Q - 00-2419
Bunuug-saidos - 0g-gvi9

"dx3 UOHUBAUOY - 00-0L LY jBI0]

'dx3 Bunesp - 00-81 L9 [Bl0).

"dx3 Bunesiy - 00-8119

sioyeadg/UBWILRYSIUT - 00-EL |9 [e10L

si1ajeadgjusiuielaluUY - 00-€LL9

‘dx3 uoyuaAuoy - 00-0119

Buture. | pue uoneonpg - 00-0509 [e10L

Buguiea pue uopeonpy . 00-0509

sasuadx3 OOVYN - 00-0t09 |Bj0|

$82UBI8JUOY - 00- L P09 [B10

$82UaIU0Y - 00-LF09
sasuadx3 QOVN - 00-0t09

s|Seq |en1aoy
SL/20/v0
Nd ze'ec



L3097

1
'

69°LIE  69LIE

B69'LLE  69LY uaineT ‘udABH zie mng
00'022 00'022 Buueren syen Anuno) zLe Ina
092 09'2h

09°2P 09°2¥ Bule Jo dueg y2/e fite]
61'60.L 61°60L

0.'82€ 02'82€

0.'82¢ SEP9l dnoig Buisea] Weyion Le/e ng
GEY9L Gev9l dnoun Buises weyion gLe g
00'S22 00'622

00'G.2 00°052 sigindwo) jonde)d vele ng
0052 0062 siaindwo jonden ye/e ma
6v'S01 6¢'G01

6v'GO 6¥'S0l aulepy JO Yueg ve/e ng
00'00G 00008

00°006 00°00S 29x3 00sSY AJUNOD JO IDUNOD [BUOHEN Le/e na

oouejeg junowy awenN wnN  9jed adA)
G102 yote

Juno29oYy Aq j1e1ag uonoesuel |
UONBIO0SSY SIauoissiwwo) AlunoD aulei

Ayiuon - 00-E219 jEl0L

Agauoly - 00-€L19

-dxa Bunjesiyl - 00-0219

$924 - 00-0819 [BloL

$934 - 00-0919

8210 - uawdinb3 - 00-0519 [e10L

asea] 1a1doooloyd - 00-€519 [B10L

aseo 121dodsoiloyd - 00-EG19

S$82IAI8S LI - 00-¢S 19 [elo].

S9OIAIBG 11 - 00-2SL9

alemyog ¥ asemplei Jondwod - 00-1G519 [El0L

2JeM1J0S 7§ oieMpieH Jandwod - 00-1519
2910 - wswdinb3z . 00-0519

asuadxg seng - 00-G¥ L9 [Bl0L

esuadx3 sanqg - 00-Sv19

siseg [en1ooy

S1/20/v0
Wd ge'2



L0 L ebed

00°0 00'0
£2vel €2vet

g el €oVal

£2¥2t £2°6V uainet ‘uaneH zZHe e
00°S. 00'G6Z Arewasoy ‘mo[ny aLe mg
6625 66'2S

66'2S 6625 aurepy Jo sueg ve/e g
LLL6Y'L LL6Y'L

L1260 LL°Z6¥'L  uoneossy Buipiing nesing wied sulep Le/e ng
19'9.2¢2 19'9l¢e

19922 va'est aurel jo yueg va/c g
LEPPL LEVPL Arewssoy ‘mo|ny| zie g
69°L1E B9 LLE

ajueleq junouwy atueN wnN  9led adA}

5102 yolep

JUN029Yy Aq jlela@ uonoesuel|
UOIBID0SSY SIaUOoIS

wo9 Ajunos suiepy

Tviol

Jousaju| g xed ‘auoydajal - 00-0v29 18101

suoyd 180 - 00- 129 jeloL

duoyd |39 - 00-1129

18ulelu| B Xed ‘auoydaal - 00-0v29

Burddyg-ebeisod - 00-5129 (810

Buiddyg-ebeisod - 00-5129

[ejusy 9oBdS 890 - 00-G619 (BIOL

jeluay aoeds 89440 - 00-S619

asuadx3 fenel] @ ebesiy - 00-0819 (BI0L

asuadx3g |aarl) B abea|iN - 00-0819

-dxa Bunesiy - 00-0219 (eloL

Sised {enidoy

<1/20/¥0
Nd zee



1:09 PM
04/02/15
Accrual Basis

Bangor Payroll

Total Bangor Payroll

Bank of Maine

Total Bank of Maine

Capitol Computers

Total Capitol Computers
Country Cafe Catering
Total Country Cafe Catering
Cybercopy

Total Cybercopy

Gorham Leasing Group

Maine County Commissioners Association
Expenses by Vendor Detail

March 2015

Date Account Amount Balance
3/6 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 706.73 706.73
3/6 5030-00 - FICA 143.46 850.19
3/6 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 32.00 882.19
3/6 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 1,384.62 2,266.81
3/13 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 706.73 2,973.54
3/13 5030-00 - FICA 141.27  3,114.81
3/13 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 32.00 3,146.81
3/13 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 1,384.62 4,531.43
3/20 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 706.73  5,238.16
3/20 5030-00 - FICA 139.46  5,377.62
3/20 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 32.00 5,409.62
3/20 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 1,384.62 6,794.24
3/27 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 706.73 7,500.97
3/27 5030-00 - FICA 139.46  7,640.43
3/27 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 4400 7,684.43
3/27 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 1,384.62  9,069.05
3/27 5110-00 - Health Insurance 1,635.09 10,704.14
10,704.14 10,704.14
3/24 6180-00 - Mileage & Trave! Expense 132.24 132.24
3/24 6215-00 - Postage-Shpping 52.99 185.23
3/24 6041-00 - Conferences 926.97 1,112.20
3/24 6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 105.43 1,217.69
3/24 6160-00 - Fees 4260 1,260.29
1,260.29  1,260.29
3/24 6152-00 - IT Services 25.00 25.00
3/24 6152-00 - IT Services 250.00 275.00
275.00 275.00
3/12 6173-00 - Monthly 270.00 270.00
270.00 270.00
3/24 6142-00 - Directory 788.00 788.00
788.00 788.00
3/12 6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 164.35 164.35

Page 1 of 2



1:08 PM

04/02/15 . .. P2
Accrual Basis Maine County Commissioners Association
Expenses by Vendor Detail
March 2015

Date Account Amount  Balance

3/31 6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 164.35 328.70
Total Gorham Leasing Group 328.70 328.70
Haven, Lauren

3/12 6241-00 - Cell Phone 49.23 49.23

3/12 6173-00 - Monthly 41.69 90.92

3/12 6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 3.40 94.32
Total Haven, Lauren 94.32 94.32
Kulow, Rosemary

3/12 6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 144.37 144.37

3/12 6241-00 - Cell Phone 75.00 219.37
Total Kulow, Rosemary 219.37 219.37
Maine Farm Bureau Build Assoc

3/31 6195-00 - Office Space Rental 1,497.17 1,487.17
Total Maine Farm Bureau Build Assoc 1,497.17 1,497.17
Maine Municipal Association

3/31 6050-00 - Education and Training 70.00 70.00
Total Maine Municipal Association 70.00 70.00
National Council of County Assoc Exec

3/31 6145-00 - Dues Expense 500.00 500.00
Total Nat'l Council of County Assoc Exec 500.00 500.00
TOTAL 16,006.99 16,006.99

Page 2 of 2






County Survey Questions - Work Plan from MCCA Strategic Plan

List the types of programs and services for which you
would like MCCA to manage procurement.

List the types of information and documents you want
MCCA to keep/gather and make available to your
county.

Would you like MCCA to provide computer If so, what type(s)?

system support to counties?

< Yes

& No

Would you like MCCA to provide Legal What type at what level?

Service to counties?
{7 Yes
< No

Would you like MCCA to provide Human If so, what type(s)?

Resource Management services to counties?
O Yes

© No

Do you want MCCA to provide grant If so, please list types of grants and types of
writing and/or grant management servicess assistance for each.



3 Yes
< No

What types of training would you like MCCA to offer?

Please list any other programs and services you
seriously want MCCA to provide to its members.

What type of budgetary software do you use?

Please provide a copy of your annual budget so we can
see the format you use.

grrm— K

§ Choorswéwr::ii;g

Max file size: 20MB

Name (optional)

First Last

County or Asseciation *

Email (optional)

Thank you for your participation!




Date: May 7, 2015
Draft
Rep Long Committee Amendment (with Democratic changes) to LD 186,

An Act to Reverse Jail Consolidation

Amend the bill in order to accomplish the following:

1. Repeai the Board of Corrections.

2. Return responsibility for the county jails to the counties and re

al jails to the participating
counties.

Corrections as defined in 34-;
on each countv S percentage

unties to increase the tax cap by no more than the county’s
 inra given fiscal year.

correctional faci
- per day. The bo :
regional jail or state lonal facility is the sending or receiving facility. The sending _]a11 will
pay the medical expens s for pre-existing medical conditions for the boarded inmate. The
receiving jail will pay for medical care for injuries and illnesses that occur at the receiving jail.

7. Require in statute the jails to use current practices, policies and standards and implement any
practices, policies, and standards as recommended in the Flanagan Report as Board of
Corrections standards. Direct the Department of Corrections to enforce the practices, policies and
standards for jails by developing and imposing monetary penalties for violations of the practices,
policies and standards.

G:\COMMITTEES\CRI\Board of Corrections\Jail Consolidation Compromise formatted.doc



8. Require in statute a designee from the Maine Sheriffs Association, Maine County
Commissioners Association, and the Department of Corrections to report by January 15 each
year to the Criminal Justice and Public Safety Committee on the state’s contribution to the
Community Corrections Fund of the county jails and the regional jail and the progress of the
implementation of the practices, policies, and standards of the Flanagan Report. Authorize the
Criminal Justice and Public Safety Committee to submit legislation related to the improvement,
operation and funding of the county jails and the regional jail.

G\COMMITTEES\CRN\Board of Corrections\Jail Consolidation Compromise formatted.doc



(=) Square

Online payment service

Why Square?

After comparing 27 online payment processing companies, Square seems the best option for our current
needs. Square handles credit, corporate, debit, prepaid and rewards cards for US issued Visa, MasterCard,

American Express, Discover and JCB.
VISA % pscovir 593

The factors considered were: set up fees, monthly fees, percentage fee per transaction, and standard fee per
transaction.

Setup Fee Monthly Fee % per transaction Flat fee per transaction

Square has no set up fee, no monthly fee and no standard fee per transaction. This is helpful if we have times
during the year that we don’t use the service, then we will not be charged. The Square online payment
processing fee is strictly 2.75% per transaction. This is done automatically. If the sale total is $100, Square
deposits $97.25 in the MCCA account and keeps their $2.75. Or if the convention registration cost is $55 and
we get 100 attendees in total, $5,348.75 would be deposited into the MCCA account and Square would keep
$151.25. There are no other fees.

No sign-up fees

No long-term contracts

No inactivity fees

No different fees for different cards
No chargeback fees

No PCl-compliance fees

No refund fees

U N N N U N N

No reporting fees

What about security?

The MCCA website will not have access to, handle or house any credit card information. This will help to keep
the organization from becoming a higher risk for cybercrime. Square will handle each transaction from start to
finish and simply send back notification that the payment is complete.






William Blodgett, President

Rosemary Kulow
Lincoln County

Executive Director

Peter Baldacci, Vice President
Penobscot County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer
Cumberland County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Executive Director’s Report
May 8, 2015

LEGISLATIVE

These days most of my time is spent on legislative activities, whether it’s keeping up with new and
current bills, updating information about the bills we’re watching, updating LPC members about
legislative developments, attending legislative committee meetings, testifying at public hearings,
attending work sessions, talking with or providing information to legislators, or staying on top of
committee schedules, the Legislature is keeping me very busy. I have attached the most recently
updated version of the LD Status Chart and Bills Summary for your information. If you would like
more detail about any county-related bill, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

COUNTY DAY

County Day at the Hall of Flags in the State House April 22™ was well attended and a successful
celebration of county government in Maine. Although several counties were well represented, we
would like to increase the participation next year so that all counties are present. Our visitors were
very interested in seeing the displays and seemed happy to linger and talk with county representatives.
Several state legislators stopped by to chat, as well. Many thanks to Lauren Haven and all the folks
who worked hard to arrange displays for their counties that day!

ANNUAL CONVENTION

We had another tour of the convention facility in Bar Harbor with several members of the planning
committee last Friday, May 1%. Best of all, we were afforded the opportunity to “sample” types of
food that will be served to our convention guests. I think everyone will be happy with the food, as we
all thought the various dishes were delicious. The planning committee will hold its next meeting May
28™ at the MCCA office.



Meetings/Events since April 8, 2015 Board of Directors’ Meeting

4/9/15

4/10/15
4/13/15
4/14/15
4/15/15
4/16/15
4/17/15

4/21/15
4/22/15
4/23/15
4/24/15
4/27/15
4/28/15
4/29/15

4/30/15
5/1/15
5/4/15
5/6/15
5/8/15

5/12/15

Legislature

Legislature

Legislature

Knox County Commissioners Meeting
Legislature

Legislature

Legislature

LPC Conference Call

Legislature

County Day & Legislative Committee Meeting
Legislature

Legislature

Legislature

Legislature

Meeting at MCCA re: LD 186

Legislature

MACCAM Meeting

Legislature

Convention meeting at Atlantic Oceanside Conference Center, Bar Harbor
Legislature

Legislature

Legislature

LPC Conference Call Meeting

NCCAE Meeting Planning Committee Conference Call Meeting

Upcoming Planned Meetings/Events (as of this writing):

5/14/15 Legislature

5/15/15 LPC Conference Call Meeting

5/2215 LPC Conference Call Meeting

5/28/15 Convention Planning Committee Meeting at MCCA
5/29/15 LPC Conference Call Meeting

6/3/15 GPCOG-Cumberland County Collaboration Forum
6/5/15 LPC Conference Call Meeting

6/10/15 MCCA Board Meetings

Respectfully submitted,

Rosemary Kulow, Executive Director



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
April 2015 Financial Report

Attached please find the monthly financial reports for the month of April 2015. The Balance
Sheet shows total Assets and Liabilities & Equity at $216,979.05. Debits to the bank account in
April totaled $18,719.20, and nothing except $4.20 interest income was deposited. The bank
balance on April 30™ was $194,443 43.

With approximately 33% of the budget year completed, $166,708 (68%) of the $246,550
budgeted revenue has been received to-date.

On the expenditure side, $20,409 (8% of the total budget) was expended in April, for a total of
$65,801 (27%) expended year-to-date. See the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual Month Only
report for details of revenue and expenditures for the year.

Finances are within budget, and there are no problems in any line item at this time. Please don’t

hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything different in the
financial reports.

Respectfully submitted, m

Rosemary E. Kulow
Executive Director

Accepted by: Date:

William Blodgett, President Peter Baldacci, Vice-President

Thomas Coward, Secretary-Treasurer






05/04/15

Maine County Commissioners Association
Balance Sheet (accrual)

As of April 30, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
Petty Cash Account
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Receivables

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payabie

Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
1001-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabitities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3200-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
3900-00 - Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

April 30
2015

192,329.05
200.00
192,529.05

24,450.00

24,450.00

216,979.05

216,979.05

-717.42
-717.42

15.88
146.39
162.27

-555.16
-555.15
-568,216.00
175,844.25
100,905.95

217,534.20

216,979.05

Page 1 of 1






U5/04/15

Accrual Basis

Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through April 2015

Income

4100-00 - Convention Income
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor

Total 4100-00 - Convention Income

4300-00 - Dues

4400-00 - Other Income

4500-00 - NACo Roster

4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4810-00 - interest Earned

4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst
5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses

5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance

6010-00 - Prof. Services
6011-00 - Prof Services-Bookkeeping
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit

Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services

6030-00 - Lobbying

6031-00 - Lobbying Reg

6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying

3 3 % $Over % of
Budget April Yearto Date Budget Budget
30,000 -30,000
12,500 -12,500
12,500 -12,500
55,000 -55,000
140,240 140,240 100%
500 951 451 190%
500 500 100%
25,000 25,000 100%
50 4 17 -33 34%
25,260 -25,260
246,550 4 166,708 -79,842 68%
246,550 4 166,708 -79,842 68%
1,850 168 580 -1,270 31%
7,750 697 2,458 -5,292 32%
37,000 3,534 12,014 -24,986 32%
74,000 6,923 23,539 -50,461 32%
120,600 11,322 38,591 -82,009 32%
20,000 1,635 6,636 -13,364 33%
2,000 492 663 -1,337 33%
600 -600
500 112 -388 22%
23,100 2,127 7,411 -15,689 32%
250 -250
500 -500
1,800 -1,800
2,550 -2,5650
300 -300
2,000 -2,000
2,300 -2,300

Page 1 of 3



05/04/15

Acerual Basts Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through April 2015

$ Over % of
Budget April Year to Date Budget Budget

6040-00 - NACO Expenses

6041-00 - Conferences 8,400 1,807 3,449 -4,951 41%
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses 8,400 1,807 3,449 -4,951 41%
6050-00 - Education and Training 500 70 145 -355 29%
6100-00 - Bank Charges 50 0 1 -49 2%
6110-00 - Convention Exp.

6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 5,000 1,000 -4,000 20%

6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 1,000 160 160 -840 16%

6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 26,000 2 84  -25916 0%

6121-00 - Supplies 3,250 -3,250
Total 6110-00 - Convention Exp. 35,250 162 1,244  -34,006 4%
6135-00 - Commissioner Retirement Piaques 600 -600
6140-00 - Copies-Printing

6142-00 - Directory 825 788 -37 96%

6143-00 - Other Copying or Printing 150 -150
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 975 788 -187 81%
6145-00 - Dues Expense 1,500 500 1,100 -400 73%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office

6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 1,500 99 303 -1,197 20%

6152-00 - IT Services 3,250 275 1,100 -2,150 34%

6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 2,000 657 -1,343 33%

6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 1,700 140 -1,560 8%

6155-00 - Telephone System 200 -200

6156-00 - Other 500 -500
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 9,150 374 2,200 -6,950 24%
6160-00 - Fees 150 43 -107 29%
6170-00 - Meeting exp.

6171-00 - Annual Meeting 1,500 1,272 -228 85%

6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop 250 -250

6173-00 - Monthly 3,000 299 919 -2,081 31%

6174-00 - Retreat Meeting 1,500 -1,500

6175-00 - Meetings - Other 800 100 -700 13%
Total 6170-00 - Meeting exp. 7,050 299 2,291 -4,759 329%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 4,000 511 971 -3,029 24%
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 18,375 2,994 5,758 -12,617 31%
6215-00 - Postage-Shpping 350 55 -295 16%

Page 2 0f 3



05/04/15
Accrual Basis

Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through April 2015

6230-00 - Advertising

6235-00 - Supplies

6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone
6242-00 - Conference Call Line
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet

Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

6250-00 - Website
6260-00 - Contingency

Total Expense

Net Income

$ Over % of
Budget April Yearto Date Budget Budget
1,000 -1,000
2,500 123 922 -1,578 37%
1,800 124 497 -1,303 28%
100 -100
3,000 335 -2,665 11%
4,900 124 832 -4,068 17%
250 -250
3,000 -3,000
246,550 20,413 65,801 -180,749 27%
-20,409 100,907 100,907 100%

Page 3 of 3






g Jo | abed

L1290 €971 uaine ‘ueAe LSS 8/b  99yD-ud (g
v5268'L  E9VLL- usIneT ‘usAeH 8/v Ing
212902  89¢re Arewasoy ‘mojny 9l6e 8/ osyD-iwd g
6v'€28°L  89'¢ve- Arewasoy 'mo[ny| 8/y g
L1902 80'8¥8'L lioiked 10Bueg €y Mo8yD-wd lilg
60612 80°8¥8'L- lloihed 10Bueg  v[-5L02 E/F g
£1°290'2 0004 00ssY [ediolUNiy suley GISE I/ MoeyD-ud Iig
L1166t 007005 08x3 00ssy Ajunog Jo [1Punod 1N vYiGE I/ M08YD-Iud liig
JANYA I A A W11 A o0ssy Buipjing neaing w.e4 sutely €ISE /¥ 99yD-ud Iig
62'G66'6L- 63'G66'61"

62'666'6L- 02'F 0%/ usodeqg
6766661~ 910 0t/ %9840
£E'666'6l- 80°8Y8'L- lloihed 1oBueg 0e/y  MosyD-wding
GZ'ISL'8L- 00°26b- USHIYANA '8 J1ed Jaquiodep vZSE 8¢/t oeUD-wd liig
S2659°LL-  Lt0E- ue|d ipaiQ sojdels £25€ 82/y  ANo8YD-wd lIig
82'829°L1- L1'I6V'L- o0ssy Bulpjing neaing wied suley Zzse 8e/y  MosyD-lwd g
L9 LEL'9L- ¥LOGL'S- llosRed JoBueg vel/y  Ho8yD-iwd lilg
LV 186'0L- 80°8Y8°L- lloiAed Jobueg LIy Mo9yD- lwd fiig
6S'cCl's- 00042 Buniere) syed Aunon 125€ 9L/p  Mo8yD-ud g
6£°£98'8-  00'G/2- sieindwog |oxde) 0zS€ 9L/ Mo9YD-wd g
6£'885'9-  29'S62- surel Jo yueg 61GE 9l/v  Xo8UD-Iwd iig
/8°262'8-  80°'8b8'tL- llolhed 10Bueg ol/y  MosyD-iwd lirg
6LYYY'9- €2 LLL'e Jainseai] Alunod joosqouad 81GE 8/ osyD-wd liig
95'cee'-  €9'v/)- uaine ‘usAeH 1168 8/v  Mo9yD-iwd g
£6'85L'v-  89'cve- Arewasoy ‘molny 916 8/ MoeuD-wd g
GZ'SL6'S-  80'8v8'L- lloihed Jobueg e/ Mo8yD-wd g
£17290'2-  00°04- o0ssy [edidlunpy autep GISE /b MosyD-wd liig
L1'266'L-  00°00G- 99X3 00SsY AJUNOY 4O (1DUN0Y JeN vIGE  L/p  ModyD-lwd g
LVI6Y - LLL6YL- d0ssy Buipling neaing wie4 auiep gIse I/ o9y wd iig

aoue[eg unowy WweN wnN a1eq adA )
G102 [1dy

1Uno29Yy Aq jlelaq uoioesued |
UOI1BID0SSY S1aUOoISSIWWOoD AJUN0Y) auie|

a|qeAed sjunoooy

sueg sbuires-6upiosyd YOO 1eloL

sueg sBuies-buiiaayg vooW

siseq [enJody

S1/v0/S0
Wd s8¢



9 jo g abed

¥£'892- v€'892-
v£°892- ve'892- lloJAed jobueg 81-G102 O0E/ g
000 ¥£'892- Jloihed 10bueg  £1-GL02 /v Ing
¥£'892 9e'€40°1 noihed 1obueg /1-G102 ve/v g
20°508- v£'892- lloJAed 10Bueg  91-G102 Li/v g
89°9¢5- vE'892- lloifed 10bueg  §1-G1L0Z OL/Y lna
¥£'892- ¥£'892- jloihed lobueg +¢1-GL02 €/ g
112902 112902

L1290 808¥8°L Jloihed 1obueg 0/ 399YD- ud ig
60612 80°8v8"}- lloifed Jobueg 81-GL02 OF/y ne
2172902 0026V USRIUM B JiBd JOGUOdEN ¥ZSE 82/r  X98UD-lwd g
L1'GS'L 00°2Z6b- USHIYM B 1B Jaquooep 8z/v g
1171902 1¥°0€ uejd upa.D sa|dels €25 82/F  AoeUD-wd g
0/'980'c  L¥0E- ue|d ypai) sejders 82/v ng
L1/90'C  LVlePL o0ssy Buip|ing nesing wied sulep zese 82/ MosyD-wd g
00045 L6y L o0ssy Buipjing neaing wied aulep 8z/v g
217290 v10SL'S lloJAed s0Bueg ve/y  MoeyD- wd iig
/6280 YL0GL'S- llo)Aed iobueg  /L-GL0Z ¥/ Ing
L1290  80'8¥8't lloihed s0bueg LIy Mo8yD-wd (iig
60612 80'8¥8°L- lloihed tobueg  91-G102 Lifp g
12902 00042 Bupeyen syed Aunod leSe 9l/y  MoayD-iwd iig
L1161 00°0/2- Buneied syed Anunod 9l na
112902 00°G.2 sizindwo) joyde) 0zse 9l/v  osyD-wd liig
L126L'L  00°GLe- sigindwo) joyde) 9l g
21°/90'C  25°g6e BUIBN 4O jued 6LGE 9L/F  X08YD-Iwd Iiig
G914y 25'S62- aurely 4o jueq 9t/v g
L1290'c  80'8¥8'L jlosAed s0bueg oLy 3o8YD- 1ud g
60612 80°'8¥8°L- lloiked JoBueg  SL-GL0Z OM/p g
L1290 £TLILT Jainseal] Ajunoy j0dsqousd 8LGE 8/ Mo8YD-iwd liig
90 vp- AR Jainseal] AUnoy 100sgoudd 8/v g

aouejeg unowy 3WEN wny ajeg adAlL
G102 ludy

JUN022Yy AQ |} uonoesue.l]
UO11BI20SSY SJaUOoISSIWWOoD AJUno) aurey

Juo) eourInsu| yyeaH aakojdwl - 00-0001 (101

Ajuo) doueinsu] yjjesH sakojdw3g - 00-000%

ajgeAed sjunoooy |810]

siseq |enJooy
S1/v0/S0
Nd g€



g jo ¢ abed

GE269 5269
GE269 oveel lloihed jobueg g1-5102 0c/p g
68°LGG LG6EL lloiked lobueg L1-GL0Z ve/v na
8E'8LY ov'6el lloiked tobueg 91-GL02 LIy g
26'8.2 9v'6E1 lloihed iobueg G1-G5102 OLfp g
9v'6et 9v'6EL lloifed 10bueg  $1-5102 &/ Jifs
00891 00'891

00'891 002¢ lloihed sobueg 81-G102 0¢/t g
00°9¢1 00°0% iloJfed 1oBueg  /1-GL0Z2 v2/v na
00°'96 00ee lloJAed joBueg  91-GL0g Zi/p g
00°'v9 00ee lloiked tobBueg  G(-G102 OL/p na
0o'ce 0o'ze lioiked Jobueq  +1-5102 €/t ng
0z - 0zv-

0z'y- 02b- oe/y usodeq
62 9v1- 6£°9p |-

65°9Y1- 659V |- lloihed Jobueg  81-GL02 0g/¥ g
000 95'585 llolhed sobueqg  /1-G102 ve/p g
9G°68G- 6E°9p1- llolhed t0Bueg  /1-GL0Z ¥2/b ifte]
AN 689V |- llolked 10Bueg  91-G102 ZI/Y g
8/°262- 69t 1~ lloifed t0Bueg  G1-GL0Z OL/Y ing
6£°9Y1- 68797 1" lloihed 1obueg  ¥1-GL02  €/y e
soueleg junowy aweN wny ajeq adA)

G102 (udy

Junoooy Aq jlelag uonoesueld|
UOIIBIOOSSY SIBUOISSIWWOoY AJUN0Y auiepy

1SSY aAljelsIuIWPY - Aleles - 00-0505

V3ld - 00-0€06 [ejol,

VvOld - 00-0€0S

sead |loihed - 00-020S [ei0L

$894 j[oJAed - 00-020S
sasuadx3 (joihed - 00-0005

psuled jssisil| - 00-0L8Y (el0]

pause3zy 3sasaiul - 00-018Y

uonngujucy oekojdws SHI4OURI - 00-L00 L [e10 )

uonnqisuo) sakoidwiz SYI4auUIB - 00-L00L

siseg [enJooy

S1/v0/S0
Nd g€



9 jo p ebed

0£'208'L  0LGLL) Jainseal| Alunod 109sqousd 8/v ng
09'1€ 09'1€ Arewasoy ‘moiny 8/ Ing
Sa0Uuv49juod - 00-1L1709
sasuadx3 OJVYN - 00-0v09
60°/21'2  60Zl2L'e aoueINsu| - 00-001G [elo].
00°26Y 0026¥ SU| 0%@ 'BWHD ‘[eIIeWIWO) - 00-021G 810
00'26v 00°26¥ USHIUM 9 Med Jequodep 82/b ng
suj 03 ‘DWIYD ‘[RIDIBWIWOY - 00-0ZLS
B0°GE9°L  BO'GES'L soueNsu| yies - 00-0} 1S 1810}
605891 60°GE9° L [oihed Jobueg  L1-Gl0Z Vel ng
aoueInsu] YljeaH - 00-0L 1S
aoueansuy| - 00-001s
0Lgee'tl  0bgzELL sesuadx3 |joJhed - 00-0006 re10L
01'€26'9  01'€e69 Joy8lig eanoexy - Aejes - 00-0904 (810
01'€26'9  29¥8E'L lloihed sobueg 81-GL0C 0&/v ng
8V'8ES'S  Z9VBEL lloJAed jobueg  21-G102 ve/v ng
98'EsL'y  29v8e’lL |loJAed JoBueg 91-GL02 Li/Y g
v2'692'2  29V8E'L jloihed jobueg G1-GL0Z OL/Y g
29'v8¢'L 2ov8e’l jloiked Jobueg vi-GlLoZz  ©fF g
10}00.4ig B9AIINJ8X3 - >‘_m_mw - 00-0908
G9'EES'E  G9'EES'E 1SSy eAjelisIuIWRY - Areles - 00-0G06 |e10)
G9'EES'e €490/ |loihed Jobueg 81-G10¢ OE/v Its]
269282 €£2°90. jloihed Jobueg /1-G102 e/t g
610212 €290 jlolhed joBueg 91-GL02 Li/Y g
avr'eiv'l  £2°90. jloihed JoBueg Gi-GLOZ OL/F ng
£€4'804 £4°90. jlioihed jobueg $i-G5102  €/F {]ts]
aosue|eg unowy sweN Wwn 81eg adA)
G102z 1udy
1Uno29y Aq jielaQg uoljoesues | siseg [eniody

S1/Y0/S0
UOI}BID0SSY S18U0ISSILWOY AJUNoY sulepy ! N\m_m



g jo g abed

‘dxa Bullasy - 00-0219

8010 - uswidinbz - 00-0519 rejoL

00'v.E 00'v.€
00G6.2 00'6.2 $80IMBS [} - 00-2G 19 [e10L
00'6/2 00°052 signdwoy joyde) 9l/p ng
00'62 00'se siendwoy |oyde) gL/t g
S90IA19S 1] - 00-2519
00'66 00'66 2JeM]j0g R a/empieH Jendwoy - 00- 1519 [Blo]
0066 00'66 aulep 10 yuRg gLy g
81eMYO0S R aiempleH 19indwos - 00-1G1L9
20130 - uswdinbg - 00-0519
62191 627191 "dx3 uopuUBAUOY - 00-01 19 [BIo]
6171 64°1 ‘dx3 Bunesiy - 00-81 19 [e10]
611 6.1 usineT ‘usneH 8/t ng
"dx3 Bunsap - 00-81L19
00091 00°09} asuadx3 uonensibay 1eiS VOO - 00-¥1 19 B0
00°091} 00°091t aule j0 yueq 9L/ g
asuadx3 uonensibey Heis vIOW - 00-7LLY
*dX3 UONUBAUOY - 00-0L19
910 910 sabiey) jueg - 00-0019 (€10
910 910 oslt Nlel=lig)
sabieyg xueg - 00-0019
0€°208'1 0€°208't sasuadx3 ODWN - 00-0v09 [BI0L
0€°208°1 0€208'L $80U818JU0D - 00- 1703 1810,
aouejeqd junowy aweN wnp ajeq adA}
5102 1udy
JUNo029y Aq |Ielag uonoesued] m_mmm ﬁ_%w

UONBID0SSY SIaUOISSIWWOo) Aluno) aulep Nd g€



g jo 9 abed

000 000 Tv1iolL
£2veh £22 ) 1Ll 3 x84 ‘suoydala] - 00-0v29 BI0)
rATAL TR suoud (180 - 00- 29 1B10L
Az Al €26 usineT ‘uaney 8/t g
0052 0052 Alewiasoy ‘mojny 8/t ng
auoud [18D - 00-Lv29
18uisyu| @ xed ‘euoydajal - 00-0v29
00°€g} 00€gt sollddng - 00-5£29 |e10L
00'ggt ¥ 0g ueld Hpel) sejdels 82/v ine
€526 25'9¢e aurey J0 jueg 91/ g
1095 10°9S uaine ‘usneH 8/v g
_ soyddns - 00-5£29
YANYA: A AR I3 A [eluaY soedg 8010 - 00-S619 [BIoL
LVIBY' L LLI8YL oossy Duipjing nesing wied suley 82/b ng
jeluay aoedS 20140 - 00-5619
JLLLS ZLLLES mwcmaxm |onel] % mmmm_:\/_ - 00-0819 |elo|
LIS £5°6EE lainseas] Ajunog j0osqousd 8/t me
¥9'SLL 95°8¢ uaIneT ‘UaABH 8/y lif
80'.EL 80°'LE1 Alewasoy ‘Mojny 8/ g
asuadxy jaael] @ abeany - 00-0819
v0'662 v0'662 "dxs Bunesiy - 00-0£19 [R10L
v0'66¢ ¥0'662 Aiyiuopy - 00-€219 |B10]
v0°662 00022 Bunere) syen Anunod 9l/p e
¥0'62 $0'62 usine ‘usABH 8/v g
AyIuol - 00-€219
aouejeg wnowy swieN WwnN aleq adAL
_ G102 [Hdy
JUN0929y Aq jie1aQq uonoesuelj sised [eniody

SL/b0/S0
UOI}BIO0SSY SJauoissiWwWo) AJunoy sujepy N 16:€



[ERVIVa ogt ]

05/04/15
Accrual Basis

Bangor Payroll

Total Bangor Payroll

Bank of Maine

Total Bank of Maine

Capitol Computers

Total Capitol Computers
Country Cafe Catering

Total Country Cafe Catering

Maine County Commissioners Association

Expenses by Vendor Detail

April 2015

Date Account Amount  Balance
4/3  5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 706.73 706.73
4/3  5030-00 - FICA 139.46 846.19
4/3  5020-00 - Payroli Fees 32.00 878.19
4/3  5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 1,384.62 2,262.81
4/10 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 706.73 2,969.54
4/10 5030-00 - FICA 139.46  3,108.00
4/10 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 32.00 3,141.00
4/10 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 1,384.62  4,52562
4/17 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 706.73  5,232.35
4/17 5030-00 - FICA 139.46 5,371.81
4/17 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 32.00 5,403.81
4/17 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 1,384.62 6,788.43
4/24 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 706.73  7,485.16
4/24 5030-00 - FICA 139.51 7,634.67
4/24 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 40.00 7,674.67
4/24 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 1,384.62 9,059.29
4/24 5110-00 - Health Insurance 1,635.09 10,694.38
4/30 5050-00 - Salary - Administrative Asst 706.73 11,401.11
4/30 5030-00 - FICA 139.46 11,540.57
4/30 5020-00 - Payroll Fees 32.00 11,572.57
4/30 5060-00 - Salary - Executive Director 1,384.62 12,957.19
12,957.19 12,9857.19
4/16 6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 99.00 99.00
4/16 6235-00 - Supplies 36.52 135.52
4/16 6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expens 160.00 295.52
295.52 295.52
4/16 6152-00 - IT Services 25.00 25.00
4/16 6152-00 - IT Services 250.00 275.00
275.00 275.00
4/16 6173-00 - Monthly 270.00 270.00
270.00 270.00

Page 1 of 2



3:30 PM

,';fﬁ?ffg‘;sis Maine County Commissioners Association
Expenses by Vendor Detail
Aprit 2015
Date Account Amount  Balance
Haven, Lauren
4/8  6241-00 - Cell Phone 49.23 49.23
4/8  6173-00 - Monthly 29.04 78.27
4/8  6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 1.79 80.06
4/8  6235-00 - Supplies 56.01 136.07
4/8  6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 38.56 174.63

Total Haven, Lauren

Kulow, Rosemary

Total Kulow, Rosemary

Macomber Farr & Whitten

Total Macomber Farr & Whitten

Maine Farm Bureau Building Association

Total Maine Farm Bureau Building Assoc

Penobscot County Treasurer

Total Penobscot County Treasurer

Staples Credit Plan

Total Staples Credit Plan

TOTAL

4/8
4/8
4/8

4/28

4/28

4/8
4/8

4/28

6180-00 -
6241-00 -
6041-00 -

5120-00 -

6195-00 -

6041-00 -
6180-00 -

6235-00 -

Miteage & Travel Expense
Cell Phone
Conferences

Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins

Office Space Rental

Conferences
Mileage & Travel Expense

Supplies

174.63 174.63

137.08 137.08
75.00 212.08
31.60 243.68

243.68 243.68

492.00 492.00

492.00 492.00

1,497.17  1,497.17

1,497.17  1,497.17

1,775.70 1,775.70
335.53  2,111.23

2,111.23 2,111.23

30.47 30.47

30.47 30.47

18,346.89 18,346.89

Page 2 of 2



Current Bills Related to Counties

(Newest Updates in Blue)

MCCA LPC
BILL TITLE MITTEE TAT
COMMITTE POSITION S us
Taxation
LD 29 |An Act To Establish a Local Option Real Estate Transfer Tax Taxation OPPOSE recommends
ONTP
. . Committee voted
LD 82 |An Act Concerning Salary of Elected Sheriffs SLG NFNA
OTP as amended
Resolve, A izing th f i | i
LD 114 |ReESOIve uthorizing the Bureau of General Services To Sell Certain LG SUPPORT WS 3/16/15
Property to Kennebec County Divided Report
C itt ted
LD 116 |An Act to Expand the Use of TIF Revenue Taxation NFNA ommitiee vote
ONTP
Work Session
LD 162 |An Act To Protect the Rights of Property Owners Judiciary NFNA March 12th
3pm SH Rm 438
. WS 4/1/15;
An Act To Allow York ty To B P !
LD 166 An bc| (6] S’ow. ork County To Better Provide Rescue and SLG SUPPORT committee voted
mbulance Services ONTP divided report
i d
. o SUPPORT Committee vote
LD 186 |An Act To Reverse Jail Consolidation CJPS . " 5/8/15 OTP-AM;
with conditions
DR 6-4
LD 195 |An Act Regarding County Jails cIPs NFNA Is being considered
garding y with LD 186
4/8/15 WS
An Act To Clarify Restricti Discl fE-9-1-1 t
LD 206 |1 Act To Clarify Restrictions on Disclosure of E-9-1-1 System Judiciary NFNA resulted in Divided
Information
Report
. - . Support
An Act To Adjust Appropriations and Allocations from the General Supplemental 2015 Supplemental
LD 234 | Fund and Other Funds for the Expenditures of State Government AFA EF::er ency Jails' 2015 Jails Funding
for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 & 'y Approved
Funding
EUT voted
. - he Pri
LD 339 ﬁn A(: Tc;jlarlf?l Tzat t:e Telep:ofneé\lumber 9 Rl Is the Psrlm?ry EUT SUPPORT unanimously OTP as
umber Advertised or Promoted for Emergency Response Services amended 3/11/15
Committee voted
LD 342 | An Act To Reduce the E-9-1-1 Surcharge EUT OPPOSE .
unanim ONTP
WS 1:00 pm
LD 440 { An Act To Create a Secure, Therapeutic Mental Heaith Unit CJPS OPPOSE Wed, May 13
SH 436
h i h i UPPORT
LD 450 An Act To Amend the Lavx./s Regardl‘ng the Fund for the Efficient LG . S O.R. Dead
Delivery of Local and Regional Services with conditions
PH 1:00 pm
An Act To Allow Telecommunications Infrastructure Investment in SUPPORT p
LD 519 L L . TAX . . Wed, April 15
Development Districts for Municipalities and Plantations with conditions SH 127

Page 1

LD Status 5-7-15



Current Bills Related to Counties
(Newest Updates in Blue)

MCCA LPC

TA
BILL TITLE COMMITTEE POSTTION STATUS
LD 53 AnActTol Public Sector Collective B ining L LCRED OPPOSE 75 0TP
0 n Act To Improve Public Sector Collective Bargaining Laws Divided Report
. . . WS 4/1/15
LD 564 An ,:;ct To Establish Appropriate Parameters for County Borrowing SLG SUPPORT committee voted S-
Authority 1 ONTP; divided rpt
SUPPORT
LD 594 An Act To Allow the Creation of a Local Option Sales Tax by TAX with conditions; NO | Committee voted
Referendum POSITION if counties ONTP - DR
aren'tincluded.
LPC tabled until add'l
Requi .
LD 632 ﬁn {\ct To Pequwe the State To Administer and Fund the General HHS information is WS April 29 ONTP
ssistance Program available
LD 657 ArT Act To Prov'ide Enhanced Mental Health Services to the County cPS OPPOSE WS April 29
Prison Population Voted; DR
CJPS voted 4/15
LD 658 | An Act To Allow Text Messaging for Reporting Emergencies CJPS SUPPORT ONTP Maj Rpt
OTP Min Rpt
An Act To Establish a Presumption of Impairment in the Line of LCRED voted
LD 698 | Duty for Corrections Officers under the Workers' Compensation LCRED OPPOSE unanimously ONTP
Laws 4/9/15
LD 756 An Act To Enhance the Address Confidentiality Program Regarding JUD Support Deeds’ JUD voted OTP
Property Records Position at 4/8/15 WS
PH 1:00 pm
An Act To Prohibit Public Endorsement of Candidates for Office b
LD 857 C::uni Fj)m I'I(:) Ieelas alr:t():l 'Electeleroffici;)ls h ST VLA OPPOSE Mon, May 4
y Employ Cross 214
. WS 1:00 pm
AnActToE e a Stable P ntage of Revenue Sharing f
LD 899 ct To Ensure a Stable Fercentage of Revenue Sharing Tor TAX SUPPORT Thur, May 14
Municipalities
SH 127
WS 1:00 pm
LD 910 |An Act To Fully Fund Municipal Revenue Sharing TAX SUPPORT Thur, May 14
SH 127
PH 1:00 pm
LD 967 |An Act To Establish Municipal Cost Components for Unorganized TAX SUPPORT Thur, Apr 30
Territory Services To Be Rendered in Fiscal Year 2015-16 SH 127
WS April 29
LD 97
2 An Act To Provide for the Nonpartisan Election of County Officials SLG OPPOSE Voted; DR
LCRED voted
LD 974 |An Act To Provide Compensation to a Corrections Officer Injured by LCRED OPPOSE unanimously ONTP
a Patient or Prisoner 4/9/15
CIPSvoted OTP-
LD 1013 |An Act To Prevent the Shackling of Pregnant Prisoners CIPS OPPOSE AM Apr 24;

divided report

Page 2

LD Status 5-7-15



Current Bills Related to Counties
(Newest Updates in Blue)

MCCA LPC
BILL TITLE MMI
co TTEE POSITION STATUS
The Governor's Proposed Biennial Budget, Committee voted
LD 1019 AFA & DHHS OPPOSE
HHS-VII Substance Abuse & Adult Mental Health (Methadone) OTP-AM
PH 10:00 am
vernor's Biennial B Pack limi ] Mon, May 11 &
Go . iennial Budget Change Package eliminates all BOC AFA OPPOSE? or.x ay
funding. possibly alt week
SH 228
An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Right To Know .
, . . . . Committee voted
LD 1085| Advisory Committee Concerning Receipt of a Request for Public JUD SUPPORT OTP-AM
Records
An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Right To Know )
, . Committee voted
LD 1086{ Advisory Committee To Create a Remedy for Unduly Burdensome JUD SUPPORT OTP-AM
and Oppressive Requests
| | i i itt t
LD 1087 An A‘\ct To Imp e.ment the Rec9mmendat|ons of tl‘1e Right To Know UD SUPPORT Committee voted
Advisory Committee Concerning Response Deadlines and Appeals OTP-AM
- ) 2
LD 1088 An /-.\ct To Imple.ment Recommendations of the Right To Know JUD SUPPORT Tabled at M.ay
Advisory Committee Work Session
A ; - — ; C - ted
LD 1155 An (ft Co.ncernmg Elfactro.nlc Monitoring and Increased Bail for CIPS OPPOSE ommittee vote
certain Crimes Involving Violence May 4; DR
Committee voted
LD 1159| An Act To Modify the Property Tax Abatement Laws TAX OPPOSE ONTP
lish the Munici igabi N k
LD 1185 An Act To Establish the Municipal Gigabit Broadband Networ EUT Watch PH held Apr 21
Access Fund
LD 1190| An Act To Amend the Androscoggin County Charter TAX NO POSITION Nothing scheduled
An Act To Allow County Corrections Officers To Participate in the WS 10:00 am
LD 1206 | Retired County and Municipal Law Enforcement Officers and SLG SUPPORT Mon, May 4
Municipal Firefighters Heaith Insurance Program Cross 214
An Act To Require at Least 2 Weeks' Advance Notice of the Work Committee voted
LD 1217 9 . ) LCRED Watch ONTP @ Apr 30
Schedule for Hourly Employees at Certain Businesses .
Work Session
Support as
LD 1256 An Act To Improve the Safety and Survival of 9-1-1 Callers and First EUT amended & agreed | Committee voted
Responders to by NENA & unanim OTP-AM
MECCA
Resolve, Requiring the Judicial Department to Study Court Facility Committee voted
LD 1260 D tch
Needs in Oxford, Waldo & York Counties W watc oTP
PH 1:00 pm
An Act To Ensure a Public Process When Discontinuing or Oppose, as MMA P
LD 1325 . . SLG Wed, Apr 29
Abandoning a Public Road does
Cross 214

Page 3

LD Status 5-7-15



Current Bills Related to Counties

(Newest Updates in Blue)

MCCA LPC
BILL TITLE COMMITTEE POSITION STATUS
WS 1:00 pm
Resolve, Authorizing the State Tax Assessor To Convey the Interest P
LD 1327 . . . . . TAX watch Thurs, May 7
of the State in Certain Real Estate in the Unorganized Territory SH 127
LD 1387 | An Act Regarding the State Board of Corrections (concept draft) cIpPs

Page 4

LD Status 5-7-15



